
DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 / 11009 . DCS 

Agency Name DOClMichigan Reformatory 

Scope Deaerator Replacement 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 41 660 

Bid opening date and time 6/29/2011 , 200 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 81281201 1 

Director SAB Architect Progressive AE 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate Ed 
Second @I Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 
Third Addendum lZJ 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

V Mechanical, Inc. $299,000.00 
400 32nd Street SE 
Wyoming MI 49548 

Andy J. Egan Company, Inc. 5.00% Bond $331,800.00 
2001 Waldorf N.W., Suite 200 
Grand Rapids MI 49544 

Diversified Mechanical Services, Inc. 
844 West River Center Drive, NE 

Comstock Park MI 49321 -8955 

5.00% Bond 

472 1 11009 . DCS Page 1 of 1 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 551 1 10484 . RMP 

Agency Name DSPIMSP Training Academy 

Scope Milling and Resurface Asphalt Pavement 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 2201 0 

Bid opening date and time 61291201 1 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 81281201 1 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate 
Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 
Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

n NOT REQUIRED LA REQUIRED 
U LIJ 

BIDDERS - Qualified Dls. Veteran? Cert. of Awardabillty? BOND % BID BOND ', BASE BID 
Michigan Paving & Materials 

16777 Wood Street 
Lansing MI 48906 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
711 3201 2 

Rieth-Riley Construction Company, Inc. 

P.O. Box 1 173 
Big Rapids MI 49307 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond 
1 2/3/20 1 2 

551 I 10484 . RMP Page 1 of 1 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 107264 AGY 

Agency Name MDOTlLawndale Salt Shed 

Scope Fence Replacement 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 58508 

Bid opening date and time 61291201 1 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 81281201 1 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate rn 
Second la Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 
Third (g Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND . ,BASE BID 
RMD Holdings, Ltd. dbaiNationwide Construction 
53861 Gratiot 
Chesterfield MI 48051 

Yes expires 5.00% 
9191201 1 

Bond $49.756.00 

Industrial Fence & Landscaping, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $64,146.80 
12030 Pleasant Street 9/1/2013 
Detroit MI 4821 7 

Future Fence Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $67,940.00 
23450 Regency Park Drive 811 112012 

Riteway Fence Company 
6539 Burroughs Avenue 

Sterling Heights MI 48314 

5.00% Bond $73,900.00 

591 1 07264 . AGY Page 1 of 1 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 / 07289 . AGY 

Agency Name MDOTlAdrian Garage Available Funds $ 

Scope Remodel Entry Index Number 58508 

Bid opening date and time 6/29/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 81281201 1 

bl Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 

Second Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 

Third ~%j Addendum 
Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
. . . . . . . . . . , . , . . . - . . .- . . , .- . . . 

era"? . c ~ ~ , , l o f ~ ~ w a r d ~ ~ ~ I ~ w  . BOND . .. %{.:.:.; ,.. , x : B I D ~ ; ~ ~ ~ J @ <  ..*. A ...+, ... :.>.. :.: sL..., .:;,..:~~&E.,B~D..% .*., ..., .. . . 
: 

5.00% Bond $25,800.00 
1475 Shepherd Road 
Tecumseh MI 49286 

Silver Star Contracting, LLC 

1801 Howard Street 
Detroit MI 4821 6 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $26,080.00 
711 41201 3 

The McFate Group, Inc. 
1333 Auston Lane 

Chelsea MI 48118 

5.00% Bond $29,900.00 

L2 

DAV Carrier Group, LLC Yes Yes expires Check $34,700.00 

4774 West Hickory Road 6/2/2013 50359 $1,750.00 
Hickory Corners MI 49060 

591 1 07289 . AGY Page 1 of 1 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 111226 . AGY 

Agency Name MDOTILansing Fleet 

Scope Engine Exhaust System 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 6/29/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/28/2011 

Director @d SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate 
Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 
Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

n NOT REQUIRED n REQUIRED - u 

BIDDERS -,, Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardabllity? BONDX BID BONP, : . + i r ~ A $ ~ ~ ~ ~  
Livingston Power Company, LLC 
233 Brighton Road 
Howell MI 48843 

5.00% Bond 

Pleune Service Company 
750 Himes S.E. 
Grand Rapids MI 495483424 

5.00% Bond $68,000.00 

Moore Trosper Construction Company 
4224 Keller Road 
Holt MI 48842 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
811 61201 3 

Silver Star Contracting, LLC 
1801 Howard Street 
Detroit MI 4821 6 

Yes e x ~ i r e s  5.00% Bond $01,130.00 
711 41201 3 8 

591 / 11226 . AGY Page 1 of 1 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.0. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 777 / 11 099 . BDH 

Agency Name DEQlNorth Adams Convenience Store 

Scope UST Removal 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 44401 

Bid opening date and time 61291201 1 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 81281201 1 

Director SAB Architect Superior Environmental Corporation 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 
Second Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 
Third k?J Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

n NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

TSP Environmental Yes e x ~ i r e s  5.00% Bond $40,935.00 
1241 1 Stark Road 
Livonia MI 48150 

Job Site Services, Inc. 

4395 Wilder Road 
Bay City MI 48706 

Yes e x ~ i r e s  5.00% Bond $45,262.50 
511 61201 3 

m I 11099 . BDH Page I of 1 


